
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire
Public Works Department

Addendum #1
Bid# 48-16

Portsmouth City Council Chambers Improvements

Issued: June 9, 2016

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: Bid#48-16 Portsmouth
City Council Chambers Improvements. Bidders are to acknowledge this addendum
within their proposals, failure to do so may subject a bidder to disqualification.

Item 1: The following questions have been asked and answered.

1. RESILIENT BASE: Please confirm the intent is to install 6” vinyl base over the existing
clear finish wood base and casework.

Delete SECTION 096513 RESILIENT BASE. Resilient base will not be installed.

2. SHEET CARPETING: The existing carpet appears to be glue-down, while the specification
calls for a pad.   Please confirm a pad is intended.  If the new carpet is to be glue-down, will
the City provide substrate testing for moisture, alkalinity, etc for the new carpet?

Carpet pad is intended. In Article 2.2 CARPET CUSHION, add paragraph:

D. Provide double glue carpet pad. Basis of Design: Shaw Duratech V Plus Cushion
HF100 or approved equal.

City will not provide substrate testing.

3. SPRINKLER HEADS: Are the sprinkler heads to be reworked to center of tiles in the new
acoustical ceiling?  Who currently services the fire protection system?

Sprinkler heads need not be centered in the ceiling tiles, but they will not be in conflict
with the ceiling grid.

4. METAL CEILING DEMO: Is the intent to remove the metal ceiling panels only, leaving
any existing suspension system in place?

Removal of the existing ceiling system includes removal of panels and suspension.

Item 2: Pre-bid meeting list of attendees – see attached.

End of Addendum 1




